
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch

445 12th Street, SW., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 15, 2012

Attn: John Church
Advanced Navigation & Positioning Corp.
489 N. 8th Street Suite 203
Hood River, OR 97031

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear John Church,

This refers to application, File No. 0122-EX-ST-2012, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA
objects to the grant of your STA. NTIA requires that you coordinate with the FAA if you still wish to test.
The FAA contact is Don Nellis at 202-267-9779.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number: 16442

Sincerely,

w
Walter Johnston
Chief
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division
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Anthony Serafini

From: Anthony Asongwed

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 7:54 PM

To: Anthony Serafini

Cc: OET-SCB

Subject: FW: 01 22-EX-ST-201 2/Objection

Attachments: 0122-EX-ST-201 2.rtf

FYL--OBJECTION

Anthony A. Asongwed
Office of Engineering & Technology
Spectrum Coordination Branch

202-418-2460

Non-Public: 1-or Internal Use OnIy* **

From: FAB [mailto: FAB@ntia.doc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 7:44 AM
To: Anthony Asongwed
Cc: FAB; Tom Woods; John McFall; Kenneth Taylor; Nellis Donald FAA; rodney.murphy@faa.gov;
timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov; OET-SCB
Subject: 0122-EX-ST-2012/Objection

NTIA objects to the Federal Communications Commission Special Temporary Authorization (STA) requested by Advanced
Navigation & Positioning Corp. for Klickitat, WA during the period 1 May 2012 thru 30 June 2012 based the following:

1. The coordination records cited are from 2005 and are no longer valid.
2. The system that was coordinated under the cited coordination numbers is not the same as

the system that is being used in the test.
3. The emission designator in-Formation is incorrect.
4. The user will need to coordinate this STA with the FAA prior to reapplying.
5. Recommend they coordinate with Don Nellis at 202-267-9779.

3(co,,etfi iw/iot
Agnnent Bianch

2O2J82 Cji35

ktaylor@ntia.doc.gov
Siet ktaylor@doc.sgov.gov

3/1 5/2012
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